

Potten End C of E Primary School

SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING

Agenda

- Welcome
- Apologies
- Agree minutes of last meeting
- Matters arising from last meeting
- Health and Safety
- Matters arising from S and W box
- A.O.B.
- Next meeting
- Close

Minutes of meeting held on Monday 1st June 2015

1. Welcome:

Thomas welcomed all the school councillors, Mrs Hood and Mrs Gasper.

2. Apologies:

Apologies from Millie.

3. Agree minutes of last meeting:

Councillors for yr 3,4 and 5 said they had not seen the minutes from the last meeting, Mrs Gasper said she would look into this as she thought the minutes had been distributed.

4. Matters arising from last meeting:

(1) Feedback for Mrs Castle-Pratt (FOS) on the following clubs:

Film - Good, but some children were talking during it.

Construction - The children enjoyed it, but would like to have kept some of the models for a while.

(2) Iris asked when the Behavioural Ladders were going up. Mrs Hood said that they had been organised and should go up soon.

(3) Mrs Hood also said that the House team that has the most points will receive extra break time.

5. Health and Safety:

Iris reported that children are running through the wooden bars when they shouldn't be. Mrs Hood asked the councillors to remind the children they are not allowed to.

6. Matters arising from S and W box:

(1) **Travis Yr4** - Can we do a summer science project? Mrs Hood thought this had already been done recently, but she said she would look into this.

(2) **Amaris Yr2** - Can we have a Polish club? We already have a lot of clubs running so I'm afraid not.

(3) **Giulia Yr4** - Can we please have more places to sit down in the court yard? Mrs Hood said she will look into this.

7. A.O.B :

Madeleine yr2 asked how do the children get to take part in Mrs Strouds maths and art challenges as they are for years 3,4 and 5? Mrs Hood suggested that she should speak to Mrs Stroud.

Mrs Gasper said that she thought that it was open to anyone else that would like to take part, but to check with her first.

8. **Next Meeting:** Monday 22.6.15

9. **Meeting closed:** 10.58 am.